
Subject: RE: PY20225HP
Date: Fri, 11 Oct 2002 15:35:36 -0500
From: tom.tidwell@nemkona.com
To: dennis@yosemite.net
CC: yshah@graviton.com, David.Light@nemkona.com

Dennis,

Please see my responses below.

Tom
-----Original Message-----
From: Dennis Ward [mailto:dennis@yosemite.net]
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2002 3:07 PM
To: Tom Tidwell
Subject: Re: PY20225HP

Hi Tom
I have reviewed the information you sent.  There are a couple items.  First,
you provided the schematics (thanks) however, you did not provide a letter
requesting confidentiality.  If I issue the grant, I would have to upload
the
schematics in a non-confidential manner until a request for confidnetiality
for
the schematics was provided.  I thought it better to get the letter first.
As
agent, you can write the letter specifying under 0.457 and 0.459 that you
request confidentiality on the schematics and block/clock diagrams.  Let me
know.

ANSWER:  We sent a request in the original submission which I attach here.
The schematics are the only document that needs confidentiality.

Second, the manual gives a separation distance of 20cm then states 6 inches.
This is obviously a typo, but needs correcting.  The FCC is kinda picky
about
MPE separation distances and such.  The statement should be 20cm (8 inches).

ANSWER:  I attach a revised manual.

Third, (thanks for providing the missing sections) but the statement in the
manual, "Do not use substitute parts or perform any unauthorized
modification
of equipment. This will void your warranty and may create an unworkable
condition." does not address the requirements of 15.21 Information to the
user.  The statement must clearly inform the user that unauthorized
modifications may void the users right to use the equipment.  The FCC is not
really interested if a warranty is voided or not, they are only interested
in
the user being informed that unauthorized modifications may void the right
to
use the equipment because it voids the ID fo the device.  Generally it is
just
easier to cut and paste the words from 15.21(The users manual or instruction
manual for an intentional or unintentional radiator shall caution the user
that
changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party responsible for



compliance could void the user's authority to operate the equipment.).  In
any
case, an appropriate non-modification statement must be in the manual.

ANSWER:  This has been corrected in the attached manual.

I can issue the grant as soon as I have the above questions answered.
Thanks
Dennis

tom.tidwell@nemkona.com wrote:

> Dennis,
>
> Could you confirm if you have received all that you need for this
approval.
> My client is asking for a completion date on it.
>
> Kind Regards,
>
> Tom
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